#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

#### LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: March 1, 2012 – 10:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Designated Signatory

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

## HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. **HU, JUAN JOANN LRW.3912** Natori Shushi Restaurant, Manchester, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-279
- 2. **PAREKH, KIRAN C. LIH.1742** Hilton Garden Inn, Groton, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-269
- 3. **KEDIOGLOU, STEVEN I. LRW.4536** Seven Seas Pizza, Groton, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-280
- 4. **PIATTI, ERNEST H. LIR.18056** Hilltop BBQ & Steak, Moodus, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-275
- 5. **PROHASKA, ELLEN F. LCA.5759** Tuxedo Junction Café Danbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days and \$1,000, of which 2 days and \$750 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 10/29/11. 2011-1277
- 6. **WANG, QIU LIR.18072** Pacific Asian, Newtown, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 9/23/11. 2011-1072

# 7. MASSA, WAYNE - LCA.5635

Ultra violet Café, Willimantic, CT

After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 7 days and \$6,500 for incident of 9/16/11. 2011-1071

#### 8. TRAN, TUAN A. - LCA.7180

Koji of New Haven, New Haven, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 10/13/10. 2011-1099

9. **RALSTON, RICHARD W. - LIP.12600** Absolute Liquors, North Branford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of 10/13/11. 2011-538

## 10. RYLSKI, BARBARA - LCA.6969

Lager House, West Haven, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 01/14/11. 2011-866

# 11. TORRES, LUZ - LIP.13648

L&L Fine Wines, East Haven, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 10/22/11. 2011-1138

## 12. LAVALLEE, KEVIN M. - LIR.15070

Huskies, Storrs, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 9/29/11. 2011-1015

#### 13. PATIL, SANJAY H. - LIP.13116

College Wine, New Haven, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500, of which 2 days and \$750 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 12/17/11. 2011-1383

14. **CARISTINOS, TRACY - LCA.6600** Mayhems Bar & Grill, West Haven, CT Commission requests formal hearing on pending charges. 2012-11

# 15. URUCHIMA, FRANCISCO - LRW.4774

La Esquina de Pio Pio Restaurant, Danbury, CT

After compliance meeting commission takes no further action on incident of 11/18/11, alleged violation of Sec. 30-6-A10 (incident of 11/30/11) and incident of 12/29/11. Commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days for remaining charges. 2011-1484

#### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

#### 16. **CASTILLO, HAWY M. – LGB.14697.P.CW**

La Marqueta Meat & Produce, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

## 17. RODRIQUES, FABIO A. – LIR.18357.P.CW

Churrascaria Pioneira, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

## FINAL PERMITS:

- 18. **GRECO, JENNA S. LIR.18473.P.CW** High 5's, New London, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 19. **MERLUZZO, JOSEPH A. LRW.4888** Mitchell's Restaurant, Vernon, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 20. **KENNEY, ROBERT E. LIH.1792-C** New London Plaza Hotel, New London, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 21. **FUNES, JORGE A. LIR.18492.P.CW** Caribe Restaurant, New London, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of effective separation.
- 22. **SINGH, AMANDEEP LGB.14089.P.CW**Commission approves request for transfer of interest upon receipt of bill of sale and proof that LLC is amended to exclude Mr. Singh.
- 23. **SIT, PAK LIP.14925.P.CW** The Packy, New London, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of shelved interior to show store is open and operating.

## OTHER:

- 24. **BELTRE, AMANDA L. LGB.14233** Family Beltre Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 25. **LONGO, ALFRED P. JR. LCT.247** KTJ Catering LLC, Middletown, CT Commission approved application for renewal.

Adjourned at 10:44 a.m.

Liquor Control Minutes March 1, 2012 Page 4 of 4

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd